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March 11,2020

Federal Communications Commission
445l2th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Class II Permissive Change
eNeura Inc.
FCC ID: 2AR4G-HL7648

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to apply for a Class II Permissive Change. A change in ID has been granted for
original FCC ID: N7NHL7648 to eNeura's FCC ID: 2AR4G-I1L7648.

eNeura is now proceeding with a request for a Class II Permissive Change to perform the following:

1) Integrate the module FCC ID: 2AR4G-HL7648 into a new enclosure
2) Change the antenna.

Sincerely

frfi* fu/
Mike Graves
Director of Software Engineering


